Mississippi State University Scholars Junction

Boswell Stevens Papers

Manuscripts Division

1-15-1952

State Agricultural Mobilization Committee meeting minutes

T. M. Patterson

Follow this and additional works at: https://scholarsjunction.msstate.edu/mss-stevens-papers

Recommended Citation

Stevens (Boswell) Papers, Special Collections Department, Mississippi State University

This Document is brought to you for free and open access by the Manuscripts Division at Scholars Junction. It has been accepted for inclusion in Boswell Stevens Papers by an authorized administrator of Scholars Junction. For more information, please contact scholcomm@msstate.libanswers.com.

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AURICULTURE State Agricultural Mobilization Committee Post Office Jox 1251 Jackson, Mississippi Jacksyn 15, 1952

MINUTES OF MEETING OF STATE AGRICULTURAL MOBILIZATION CONMITTEE

Dato: January 10, 1952

Place: Offices of Mississippi Employment Security Commission 1092 North State Street, Jackson, Mississippi

Members present:

L. Skill, Chairam, FMA, Jackson
J. Wurst, Parn Greith Administration, Jackson
J. Surst, Parn Greith Administration, Jackson
A. McGaudiss, Burem of Agriculturel Boconnics, Oulfort
J. Bratharree, Parners Home Administration, Jackson
D. Bobols (representing Soverall Storman), Klassnshppi Parn Bureen
Dr. Oldar Jyla, Diriston of Agriculture, Sate College
A. Bradra MJ, (responsing Jase Craig), Sate Foreit Service, Jackson
J. B. Venthory (representing Jase Craig), State Foreit Service, Jackson
J. B. Venthory (representing Jase Craig), State Foreit Service, Jackson
A. Homeon, PMA State Committee, Mohlyan City
Leony FMA State Committee, Mohlyan City
J. H. Senthors, PMA State Committee, Mohlyan City
J. H. Senthors, PMA State Committee, Mohlyan City

T. M. Patterson, Secretary, PMA, Jackson

Members absent:

W. H. Garrard, Jr., Dolta Council, Iolianola J. S. Shith, Jaderal Crep Insurance Corporation, Juckson G. B. Andres, Soll Conservation Survice, Jackson R. Dodlivin, G. S. Forest Sorrice, Jackson W. S. Pruce, Agricultural Research Mainistration, Johnson S. S. Yunan, Missiani Yi Soukanor's Association, Ground S. B. Yunan, Missiani Yi Bederated Cooperatives, Jackson H. R. Maillan, Vocational Theorieston, Joneson S. Corpus, State Departance of Agriculture, Jackson S. J. Markin, Burel Zacetrinistration, Jones S. Corpus, Bard Departance of Agriculture, Jackson Y. J. Martin, Burel Zacetrinistension, Jone

Othors present:

G. P. Chamron, Mistissippi Raplaymont Socurity Countsion, Jackson Dann Hart, Mississippi Throughant Socurity Countsion, Jackson Danne Daschirans, Ditonsion Service, State College G. A. Bernott, PML Fildman, Starfville, J. W. Bernott, PML Fildman, Starfville, J. Starford, PML Foldman, Inclineda J. S. Starford, PML Fildman, Haffacda Y. T. Johnson, PML Fildman, Hattissburg Juantin Server, PML, Jackson

2-Minutos of State Agricultural Mobilization Committee-1/10/52

The mosting was called to order by the chairman at 10:05 a.m.

Mr. C. B. Cameron, Executive Director of the Mississippi Employment Security Commission, welcomed members of the committee and expressed appreciation of the opportunity of working with this group of agencies which are interested in agriculture. Mr. Cameron called attention to the importance of respecting the rights of states in the work of Federal-State agencies such as the Mississippi Employment Security Commission. He pointed up some of problems with which his agoncy is concerned, particularly migratory labor. He stressed the need for making full use of demostic labor and climinating as nearly as possible use of Mexican labor. He paid tribute to those in the farm placement service of his organization who, through their interest in agriculture, have been responsible for the fine progress made in this field. Mr. Comeron stated that solutions of farm manpower problems could not have gotton to first base if it had not been for the help given by other agencies interested in agriculture and he said that it was this attitude of cooperation which is responsible for the progress being made in form programs.

ise. R. L. Shilivas, Director of the Employment Service Division of the Minstanips Employment Scourity Commission, proceeded an organizational chart of the Commission and explained it briefly. He pointed out that state of the compossible to regional officies which in turn are responsible to Washington and that although all administrative funds come from the Pederal Covernment, these funds are administered and explaide by the states. He stated that the two main functions of the Osmission are to find employment for jobs scakers and bring then together with amplyores who are defined workers, and to make insurance payments to marketed that since planement of through no final to their own is of the Deployment Service, his equary is anxious to cooperate with the State Agricultural Mobilization Committee in every way newshile.

Forn Equipment Conservation

The chairson eccalization the Extension Service, Ventional Agriculture, and everyone who has worked with fracture in the farm couplement conservation program. Although it repears that allocations of materials moded in the munifacture of farm machinary vill not be too tight for the first two quarters of 1952, there are indications that the situation may be many works of the site of sight manths. The Satte Agriculture and actions to construct the afford to main function that the site actions that the site of a site of sight afford to main function that the site of the site of the site of the site of the sources real model of the site of the site of the site of the site of the sources real model on the site of the site of the site of the site of the sources real model on the site of the site of the site of the site of the sources real model on the site of the sources real model on the site of t

Insecticide Situation

Dr. Clay Lyle, Diractor of Division of Agriculture, State College, reported that the anyphy of coston and livestock insecticides seems to be fully adopute. Becomes no one knows what the dearnd will be, prices on insecticides have gone down 25 to 33% in the last nonth and it was pointed out that now is according the time for farmers to bay their insecticides. 3-Minutes of State Agricultural Mobilization Conmittee-1/10/52

Bulgher is the only material for which there probably will be a serious shortage, but since the use of mighter in cotton insocitide is not recommended for Kiesissipat by the Mississippi State Experiment Station, this will not present much a great problem in Mississippi. It was pointed out that one of the reasons the demud for insecticides is very small at the present thic is the fact that in many recent forces farmers have on hand a considerable supply left from last year. The State Agricultural Mobilisation Osmittee requested that county mobilisation considers to be notified to urgo farmers to purchase the insecticides they will need at an early date while the price is down.

Fertilizer Situation

Nr. J. 7. Coldwell, Jr., and Nr. Nr. G. Field presented the storage problem fockag fortilizer nonnfacturers. They pointed out that formare' lock of interest in their fortilizer modes for next year her resulted in no demand for fortilizer ant the present time. Consequently, fortilizer namineturers have used all available storage mace and are new faced with the possibility of having to concel orders for basic priorital becomes they have no place to store their product. Unless farmors begin inmodiately to purchase soon fortilizer, it mas predicted that there will be a serious shorings of filed the lock of inherest on the part of farmers in the immediate purchase of fortilizer, it may redict on the part of farmers in the immediate purchase of fortilizer.

- Farmers are undecided about acreage to be planted to cotton because they do not know what price they can expect to receive for the 1952 crop.
- Cost of production of the 1951 cotton crop was so great that even though farmers received a good price for cotton, they do not have the money to buy their fertilizer for next year after all expenses of the 1951 crop have been pail.
- Some farmers feel that the supply of fortilizer is adequate and there is no need to buy it now; they got all they wanted last year and think it can be done again this year.

Attention was called to the fact that fortiliser prices have gone up less proportionately than any other consulty framers buy. Numbers of the Conmittee fold that this fact should be unblicited. The State Agricultural Mobilisation consistee requested that county mobilisation consistees be mared to ungo farmers to buy their fortiliser as soon as possible, thus eliminating the possibility of a fortilizer shortness the institution.

Labor Situation

Nr. Lano Eart, Chief of the Fragmens and Nethale Societon of the Employment Service Division, presented a brief analysis of the labor situation in Nississiph. He pointed out that according to figures developed in his department, 1,230,250 mercs of cotton for the Dolts can be chopped with the available labor unough and without importing any Nexican labor. . .-Minutes of State Agricultural Mobilization Committee-1/10/52

Bathliainant of a branch offics in Morphia has made evaluable to the Delia a large labor force which will offset the use of Retries Labor for this satisfy; Last fail approximately 2000 workers were available from this area compared with about 250 the province year. It appears, hevever, that this moreage of outtom cannot be picked unless labor is a willable from some source not now knows. It is believed that, 1100,000 norse of cottom for the Delia as recommended by the State Agriculturel Productive Ospacity Committee can be picked with the available labor used this year; however, these pickers were used nor the same extent they were used this year; however, these goals ast for cottom by the U. S. Department of Agriculture, it is estimated Russissipt would be emproximately 9,800 workers short.

One through mechanical pickers were used this year; of this mumber, 300 are now out went and it is estimated that should like will not be returned. Formers in Mianissippi were ablt to buy last year only slightly more than 100 mechanical pickers and teakers have been ent to about 336 of the 1951 allocation for 1952 so there probably will be not more than 30 to 40 mechanical televare available for reundaments.

Hr. Hart pointed out that increased production in the fills this year delayed until arcual dotbed : the warlability of the labor force from that area and by that time, due to the early crop in the Dalts, these workers were not moded. He explands the node for leaser cooperiton between Hill and Dalts farmers so that Minstesippi laborers. He stated that it was much nore profitable to Minstesippi laborers. He stated that it was much nore into the help of the second source of the state of the second source of the cooperation earth of the Counttoe in trying to source of the component source.

Production Goals for 1952

The chairman, in accordance with muthority granted him by the Constitue at its Decoher mosting, appointed the followed in carrying to farance of Massinghy the production needs for 1952; N. S. Gawa, Estension, chairman A. F. Suthorree, "Scattoni Agriculture; C. B. Anders, Soil Conservation ine Addiningtration.

There was considerable discussion of the necessity for a 14-million-balo cotton crop for 1920. Dr. Clar Jap, Director of the Agriculture Dirision, Mississiphi State College, insisted that the livesteck-foed-pasture program should go forward uninterrupted. The following telegram from Nr. N. M. Gerrard, Jr., representing Belts Council, received by the chairman during the newtine we read:

REGRET UNABLY TO ATTEME MERTING TODAY, STILL FIRMLY OPPOSED TO 16 MULLION BALL GROUPS AND ADDRESS TO ENDERSIT CONSIDUTION, ENDERLY ADDRESS ADD - 5-Minutos of State Agricultural Mobilization Committee-1/10/52

It was definitely felt by members of the Committee that if cotten farmors are expected to go all-out to meet this production goal, they should be given greater protection.

The chairman reported that he had written the Cotton Branch of the U.S. Department of Agriculture and talled with the Under Scoretary of Agriculture at a recent New Orleans meeting conveying the views caprened by members of the State Agricultural Mohilization Committee at their December meeting.

Mr. Bon Echols of the Mississiphi Farm Purces stated that Directors of Farm Burenes in cotton-producing states are standing a moving called by the Aurienn Farm Bureness to consider the party formula. Ho stated that he balieved the Successing of Agriculture would be maked to have hearings to see thather or not a 15-million-hale cotton corp is moded.

It was pointed out that estimn is a compating insulately necessary to the deforms offort and if the Secretary of Apriculture so Gesires, he has anthonity to call these hearings. Hombers of the State Agricultured Mobilisation Constitution recommends that these hearings be held. Attention was again called to the fast that the cast of producing one mere of cottom is equal to the value of one serve of land, thus emphasizing the necessity for genetar prototion to cottom ferenare who are expected to go all-out to produce a 16-collion-ball core in 1952.

The State Agricultural Mo'ilimation Committee feels that maximu production on overy more of last in accordance with sound land-max policies should be emphasized and that court, policies and constitutes should be unged to oncourses farmers to use better practices in order to receive maximum productivity from their efforts.

The secretary called attention to recent changes in some production goals as a result of the revision of groy acros based on the recent cossus banch marks.

The chairson explosined the importance of the job assigned to the condition to formulate place for carrying to farmer the necessity of all-out production and placed the cooperation of all agencies represented on the Condition in this effort. The Condition requested the secretary to write contry public main conditions requesting that they upper farmers to by their fartilitor and inaccitizies at an early faste and that they begin impodiately to make plane for activing behind this production offort.

The State Agricultural Mobilization Committee accepted the invitation of the Mississippi Farm Buron to hold its next meeting on Thursday, February 7, in the Farm Buron office.

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 11:55 a.m.

Respectfully submitted,

C. L. Noill, Chairman

T. M. Pattorson, Secretary